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Career/Technical Education in Kentucky


The Kentucky General Assembly Subcommittee on Vocational Education of the Interim Joint Committee on Education in 2003 found:  “Career and Technical Education programs continue to be important program options within secondary education.”


Career and Technical Education is high school and college education that provides students with academic curriculum related to the real world (often called contextual learning); employability skills; and education pathways to help students explore interests and careers. It also is second-chance education and training for the unemployed and those seeking skill upgrades.


Labor market statistics reveal that more than 60 percent of all jobs will require an associate degree or technical certificate. U.S. Census Bureau and Bureau of Labor Statistics reports find that the fast-growing jobs, at above-average pay, are filled by individuals with associate degrees or skill certificates. Skill training for jobs that form the foundation of Kentucky’s economy is delivered through CTE programs.

Career-Technical Graduates:


Grow your food


Make the products you buy


Repair your car


Process your bank transactions


Build your house


Check your blood pressure


Fix your air conditioning

Clean your teeth


Prepare your restaurant order
Service your computer


Care for your child


Operate machinery 

Know the Facts


Effective advocacy is based on facts that support arguments or positions. CTE answered the challenge to increase rigor and relevance. Proof is in growing enrollment and graduates’ success. Consider:

· From 2001-2004, high school/ATC CTE concentrators gained 9.3 points on the CATS (Commonwealth Accountability and Testing System) academic index, compared to a 6.8 point gain for all other high school students.

· In 2004, more than 13,000 students sought industry-recognized Occupational Skill Standard and Assessment certificates, 40 percent passed, up from 14 percent in 2002. Assessments cover 19 occupational areas.

· Dual credit courses are available at high schools and area technology centers with the Kentucky Community and Technical College System and several universities. Curriculum is matched to collegiate and industry standards.

· Participants in KY WINS (Kentucky Workforce Investment Network System) in 2003 received an average starting wage of $21.75 per hour after attending community and technical colleges.

· More than 40,000 Kentucky students belong to Career and Technical Education Student Organizations where they apply skills and demonstrate leadership ability.
Everyone’s an Advocate; Even You!



The American political process not only provides the opportunity for citizen involvement, good government demands it. Perhaps Plato said it best:  “The punishment of wise men who refuse to take part in the affairs of government is to live under the government of unwise men.”

Many times, professionals — like teachers and administrators — think they should not be involved in legislative advocacy. They may view the political process in a bad light. They may think their careers are above the fray. They may think that their employment contracts prohibit involvement.


While employment contracts may prohibit involvement in partisan political action (such as working directly on a campaign), every citizens retains the right to communicate with legislators on matters of concern. As long as that communication is done professionally and without partisan bias — in other words, information and education about ideas and ideals — professionals are within the bounds of their citizenship. Follow these simple guidelines and Career and Technical Education (CTE) advocates maintain their ethics, an important public employee consideration .


Sometimes individuals may think their voice is not strong enough to be heard. That no one cares. If you think legislative advocacy is just a waste of time consider a U.S. Senate staff member who was observed advising senators how to vote based on the height of constituent letters stacked by issue. The highest pile won.

Advocacy Works


Consider, too, the 1998 efforts of the Alabama Vocational Association (now the Alabama Association for Career and Technical Education). It was asked to help secure $5 million additional for vocational (now Career and Technical )education from the Alabama legislature. The association decided to ask for $20 million. The legislature appropriated $15 million — three times what originally was considered. Alabama ACTE members used grassroots legislative advocacy emphasizing CTE success and how CTE  programs were critical for Alabama’s youth and re-skilling adults in obtaining jobs.


Kentucky is facing the same challenges. Studies, reports and analyses from government and private-sector research indicate that every job in the emerging global, information society will require some degree of technical and career proficiency. CTE professionals who believe in their careers owe it to themselves to advocate for their programs, and they can create synergism (where the effect is greater than the sum of individual efforts) as a group. Together, through an organized effort, CTE can build on its successes, promote a positive image, and make a difference in the lives of students and for Kentucky’s communities.


The combined efforts of Kentucky’s teachers in Fall 2004 to seek restoration  and maintenance of health care insurance proves advocacy works, and it works best through united action.


Kentucky’s economic and workforce success is directly dependent on a CTE system — from middle school to college and beyond — that provides skill training for the jobs in Kentucky’s private sector. CTE programs teach life skills and career majors integrated with rigorous academics. In 2000, Toyota Motor Company’s Dennis Parker said:


“High-quality graduates from Kentucky’s technical education system are as important to Toyota’s success as are high-quality products from our business partners. Improvements in Kentucky’s technical education programs are observable in improvements in Toyota’s world-class workforce.”

Your role is important for Kentucky’s present as well as its future, but if  you don’t speak for yourself, who will?

Personal Contact


Personal contact using a one-on-one relationship is the most effective means of communicating with legislators. A face-to-face meeting is the best way to show your sincere interest in good government and reinforce your position. Supporting those meetings with on-going telephone, letter writing, fax and e-mail communications keeps the issues fresh in the legislator’s mind.


There are three forms of advocacy communication:  Personal Visits, Telephone Calls, and Letters, which include fax and e-mail.


In making personal visits, try to schedule early, have a specific topic to cover, and keep the meeting as brief as possible. Elected officials typically are very busy balancing their schedule. They want and appreciate constituent contact, but they also want and appreciate concise information. You will be surprised how easy it is to get an appointment and how eager and sincere the legislator is for your comments, ideas and suggestions. It’s how they get information. Would you rather tell your story, or leave it to a lobbyist?


Follow the same brevity and pointedness if a telephone call is necessary. Have a script or  notes covering the essential points you want to make. The Kentucky Legislative Research Commission has a dedicated phone line for citizens to leave messages for their legislators, 800-372-7181.


Letter writing is the most practical method of communicating for most people. Again, the same rules apply. Get to the point. Today, e-mail and fax are less expensive, and many legislators appreciate these rapid communications. In fact, writing old-fashion letters to federal legislators is a wasted action because of mail-sorting procedures to prevent terrorism. Letters to Washington should be faxed. E-mail communications is facilitated through many websites, such as www.acteonline.org. In Kentucky, the Legislative Research Commission website provides e-mail addresses for legislators; visit www.lrc.ky.gov.

Tips
· Seek action at the earliest stage possible.

· Don’t assume legislative support; restate your position on every issue.

· Ask legislators to work on behalf of your position.

· Present accurate facts and good arguments.

· Communicate your viewpoint concisely and intelligently.

· Show how you, your family and your community will be affected.

· Request specific, direct action.

· Be friendly; and don’t just contact legislators when you want their vote.

· Make appointments with legislators and staff when they are in your area.

· Don’t promise more than you can deliver.

· Be positive; don’t use threats; suggest rather than demand; be constructive.

· Volunteer as a source of information; help them gain knowledge.

· Don’t pester; don’t be a constant pen pal; don’t become a nuisance.

· Don’t surprise the lawmaker.

· Give credit when it’s due, but write a thank-you letter regardless. The fact that you were heard is an important accomplishment.
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Keep your letter brief with
page, if possible.

Use personal or business stationery with a

dvocacy letter o State your purpose clearly in the FIRST

paragraph.

Identify the subject by bill number or state a
specific issue.

Use your own words. DO NOT send copied
letters with fill-in-the-blank name lines.
Letters do not have to be literary gems or
polished masterpieces. Sincerity counts.

elopes are dis-

one issue; one

Always include your /Your Address
address, phone, fax, e-mail. ]

Date

The Honorable (Name)
Address the letter The Capitol Annex
properly.  —————___| Frankfort, KY 40601

Express thanks; remind
of past support.

Explain concern, iSSe mmmm—

Identify yourself:
mention your districh =

residence, employment;
establish expertise.

Explain association
connection, position.

Be timely. _ |
State the reasons/

Jfor your request.

Again, express than,
ask for a response;
offer to assist.

ks;

—

Make your name legible

Dear Senator or Representative (Name):

I thank you for your past support of career and technical educa-
[ tion, and because of that past support I am writing about (bill
number, description of specific issue, ete.). I believe action on
| this matter will be important to Kentucky’s future. (If the matter
can be localized to the constituent area, that should be included.)

| This is a paragraph to identify yourself, where you are employed
or why this issue is of particular interest to you. This paragraph
also should note your membership in a larger group, if applica-
ble, since the weight of additional voters concermned with the

I matter will give credence to the letter.

‘When (the bill, specific issue) comes before the (House/Senate)
[ on (date), I urge you to (support, oppose) the (item). I believe the
measure will (give your reasons clearly and briefly; provide ap-
- propriate facts, figures and anecdotes).

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know what your
L~ position on (item) will be. Please let me know whether I can pro-
vide additional information on this subject.

Sincerely,
| Name





Get Informed


Accurate, timely information is necessary for effective advocacy. In addition to believing a position is correct, reasoned and well developed, it must be presented clearly and logically with supportive facts. Legislative activity often moves slowly; however, in an instant changes and challenges can arise. Staying abreast of legislative status is essential.


There are many resources available to improve knowledge and understanding of Career and Technical Education (CTE)  issues. Information on legislation, education in general, and Career and Technical Education can be found on the following websites. 

www.kacteonline.org — The Kentucky Association for Career and Technical Education (KACTE) monitors CTE legislation and policy development. KACTE’s Liaison Committee posts Issues Updates on the website as needed.

www.acteonline.org — The Association for Career and Technical Education (ACTE) advocates for CTE in Washington, D.C. Its official website contains extensive legislative news. Its advocacy section includes links allowing individuals to e-mail their federal legislators.

http://thomas.loc.gov — The official website of the United States Congress, it is maintained by the Library of Congress. 

www.lrc.ky.gov — The official website of Kentucky’s Legislative Research Commission., it provides complete details of Kentucky General Assembly actions.

http://kentucky.gov — The official website of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, it contains links to all executive branch cabinets and public services.

http://educationcabinet.ky.gov — The official website of Kentucky’s Education Cabinet, it contains links to all education-related departments and agencies.

www.education.ky.gov/KDE — The official website of Kentucky’s Department of Education, it reports on and archives Kentucky Board of Education actions and policies administered by the Commissioner of Education.

http://kytech.ky.gov — The official website of the Office of Career and Technical Education, it contains resources for CTE teachers, particularly those working at Area Technology Centers.

www.kctcs.edu — The official website of the Kentucky Community and Technical College System, it contains information on the  system and links to each campus.

KACTE (the Kentucky Association for Career and Technical Education) is an individual membership organization serving all CTE professionals at all levels. For more information on KACTE, please visit www.kacteonline.org, e-mail kmstone@mis.net, or call 502-223-1823.

